Message

Message Key: 0003157F899E2BBE05563723A573D140DFB7FA92

From: Judith Martin <J_Martin3@gov.je>

To: John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je>_

Subject: Fwd: Community Task Force

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:31 UTC

Attachments: 20200326 Competent Auth - Community Taskforcefinal. docx (195.5 KB), Community TaskforceTORfinal.docx (146.7

KB), 20200604 States Members briefing Community Task Force 1.pdf (1.8 MB)

This is another achievement but not sure it sits with me as SS minister but don’t think it should be overlooked as an achievement
Thanks

Judy
Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oQukef>

From: Catherine Madden <C _Madden@gov _je>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 3:13:18 PM
To: Judith Martin <J.Martin3@gov je>

Subject: Community Task Force

Hi Judy

Further to our quick chat, attached one of the first papers that went to CAM outlining the work of the Community Taskforce, the agreed Terms of
Reference and a presentation that was given to the States Assembly in June 2020.

Catherine

Catherine Madden

Chief of Staff
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